



Eich cyf/Your ref
Ein cyf/Our ref ATISN/11179

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

11 April 2017

Dear ,

Request for Information – ATISN: 11179 – Pupil Referral Units, Alternative Provision and SEBD schools in Wales

Thank you for your request which I received on 14 March 2017. You asked for a list of all open Pupil Referral Units, Alternative Provision and SEBD schools in Wales in 2017. This included details of the school name, address, telephone number, age-range, establishment type and number of pupils on roll.

The information you requested regarding Pupil Referral Units and SEBD schools in Wales is contained within the excel document accompanying this letter. A full list of schools in Wales and the age-range of the students they provide for can be found on the Stats Wales website via the following link:

<https://statswales.gov.wales/Catalogue/Education-and-Skills/Schools-and-Teachers/Schools-Census/Pupil-Level-Annual-School-Census/Pupils/pupils-by-school-agegroup>

Education otherwise than at school provision, known as alternative provision in England, is considered a matter for local authorities and is not required to register with the Welsh Government. Therefore, the Welsh Government does not hold the information you have requested.

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit,
Welsh Government,
Cathays Park,
Cardiff,
CF10 3NQ

or Email: FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office,
Wycliffe House,
Water Lane,
Wilmslow,
Cheshire,
SK9 5AF.

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely